Doc ID: UBX-20010473

@blox Certification Declaration Rev.: 1.0

Date: 26-Feb-2020

FCC Class 2 Permissive Change Request

Issued by: u-blox AG
Zurcherstrasse 68
CH-8800 Thalwil, Switzerland
Phone: +4144 72274 44
Fax: +414472274 47
Email: info@u-blox.com

Subject: FCC Class 2 Permissive Change request on
FCC ID XPY1EHM44NN
FCC Date of Grant 02/01/2017

To whom it may concern,

We, u-blox AG, manufacturer and grantee of our GSM/UMTS/LTE Voice and Data Module FCC ID
XPY1EHMA44NN, pursuant FCC §2.1043, hereby request a Class 2 Permissive Change under the same
FCC ID XPY1EHMA44NN as described below:

e Our GSM/UMTS/LTE Voice and Data Module FCC ID XPY1EHMA44NN is being installed into the
CloudBoxx 4G host product of INVERS GmbH (Untere Industriestrasse 20, 57250 Netphen,
Germany)

e Antenna RF trace layout design changed in the CloudBoxx 4G host product of INVERS GmbH

Sincerely,

u-blox _AG
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Giulio Comar
Certification Manager
u-blox AG
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